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February 15, 2017 

VIA E-FILING 

The Honorable Janea Scott, Presiding Member 
The Honorable Karen Douglas, Associate Member 
California Energy Commission 
1516 Ninth Street 
Sacramento, CA 95814 
 
Hearing Officer Raj Dixit 
California Energy Commission 
1516 Ninth Street 
Sacramento, CA 95814 

Re: Pomona Repower Project (16-SPPE-01) 
Applicant’s Status Report #9 

Dear Commissioners and Hearing Officer Dixit: 
 
Pursuant to the Committee’s May 26, 2016 Scheduling Order (TN# 211661) AltaGas Pomona 
Energy Inc. (“Applicant” or “AltaGas Pomona”) submits this Status Report related to the 
pending application for Small Power Plant Exemption (“SPPE”) for the Pomona Repower 
Project (the “Project”).   

As previously reported, Applicant continues to evaluate the interconnection and transmission 
scenario, particularly as it relates to the recently completed storage project, to determine whether 
changes to the SPPE project description will be required, and the nature of any such changes.  
AltaGas Pomona anticipates completing this evaluation in approximately 60 days.  However, 
prior to that time, should AltaGas Pomona identify technical information that may be relevant to 
CEC Staff’s review of the pending Project SPPE application, Applicant will advise Staff of such 
information. 
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Should Staff have any questions, please contact Peter Ledig at (469) 904-5208. 

Respectfully submitted, 

 
Kristen T. Castaños 
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